
ADDENDUM 1 2016-E
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Will there be a mandatory pre-bid meeting. No.
2. Will the County please provide a list of all commercial accounts and equipment utilized. See

attached.
3. Will the County please provide a list of the “small commercial establishments”? See attached
4. Will the County please provide the current residential and commercial rates? Residential

$113.40 annually, commercial see attached.
5. RFP Section 6 “Disposal Site Commercial and Industrial” should read “The County currently

charges fifty-two dollars ($52.00) for class I and thirty-seven dollars ($37.00) for class Ill at the
Columbia County Landfill (Winfield Solid Waste).

6. Please define items that would be considered “bulk yard debris”. Large tree pieces, limbs,
shrubs, leaf piles, placed beside the road that are not part of leaf and limb or regular pick-up.

7. Are there any size limitations or regulated amounts to the leaf and limb definition? See
question 8. How does this leaf and limb service differ from the regular yard waste collection?
Regular yard waste collection happens at the time of regular pick-up as opposed to a special pick
up for only leaf and limb.

8. Are there any limits on yard waste bags or size limitations on tree limbs? Weight limit on bags =

4Olbs, tree limb length = 4ft and 4” diameter in 4Olb bundles.
9. Will the County consider adding to the term of the contract an optional five year renewal? No.
10. Is yard waste also delivered to the Columbia County Landfill? Yes
11. Does the County have a recycling center that accepts single stream recycling? No.
12. Does the current contractor provide back door service? Yes. Please provide the current

address. The following are the current back door stops:

126 SW WOODCREST ST, Lake City, FL
415 SE ADAMS ST. Lake City, FL
2300 SW CR 778, Ft. White, FL
1139 SE MAGNOLIA LOOP, Lake City, FL
1222 SW SR-247, Lake City, FL

13. Will the County consider reducing the performance bond to 25% for the second and
subsequent years? No.
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